Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 9:31 AM
To: YFRITZ@FRITZCOMMUNICATIONS.COM'
Cc: 'WFITZ@COV.COM', ' RONC@SONIC.NET'
Subject: RE: KHRD Auxiliary License Application BXLH-200602813ABD and request for program test
authority
CORRECTED:

By this e-mail, program test authority 1S GRANTED to permit KHRD {FM) to operate its auxiliary facility at an effective
radiated power of 0.700 kW ERP with the facilities authorized in construction permit BXPH-20040206ADL., pending
further action on license application BXLH-20060913ABD.

This authority is being sent by e-mail in lieu of a letter in order to get this authority to you as soon as possible. Please
print a copy of it and keep it with the station's records. The grant of this program test authority will also be noted in the
FCC's CDBS database.

if there are any questions, please contact me at 202-418-2706.
Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov 202-418-2706 9/20/2008

Senior Electronics Engineer
Audio Division, Media Bureau, FCC




